

# Vera Silviani (28 y.o)

Jakarta, Indonesia | Phone: 081291451278 | Email: v.silviani17@gmail.com  
LinkedIn : Vera Silviani

## PROFILE

My name Vera Silviani, graduated from Indraprasta University in 2021, GPA 3,08 majoring in Industrial Engineering. Has an experience in retail Industry, distributor company, consulting company, health care, Familiar in Supply Chain Management and Marketing.

## EDUCATION

### UNIVERSITAS INDRAPRASTA (2017- 2021)

Bachelor of Industrial Engineering - GPA 3.08

Skripsi: supply chain analysis in improving marketing management with competitive advantage and house of risk

## JOB EXPERIENCES

### PT Century Franchising Utama – Jakarta, Indonesia ( Kontrak)

Pharmacist Assistant (Maret 2015 – Februari 2017)

### PT Matahari Putra prima Tbk – Jakarta, Indonesia (Kontrak)

Pharmacist Assistant (Februari 2017 – Februari 2018)

### CV.Abad Dua Satu Makmur – Jakarta, Indonesia (Kontrak)

Health Advisor (Desember 2019 – Maret 2021)

### Brillo Dental – Jakarta, Indonesia

Receptionist & Administrasi (April 2021 – Maret 2023)

## EXPERIENCES FREELANCE AND INTERNSHIP

Apotek Indah Farma Purwokerto : Pharmacist Assistant

PT.Bumi Arasy Conculatanindo : Marketing Staff

Kompasiana : content creator

## ORGANIZATIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Kamil Universitas Indraprasta

Member (Oktober 2017 – Februari 2019)

### PAFI (Persatuan Ahli Farmasi Indonesia)

Member( 2017-2022)

## SKILLS

- Detail orientation
- Highly motivated
- Strong Analytical skills, good Communication, negotiation
- Supply Chain Management
- SPSS
- Ms Word, Ms Excel, Ms Power Point
- Able to work individually or in a team

## TRAINING

- Awareness & Internal audit ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015, & ISO 45001:2018 on Nov 08<sup>th</sup> 2021
- Awareness Training of ISO 28001:2007 Supply chain Security Management System on aug 21<sup>th</sup>, 2021
- Awareness Training of ISO 14001:2015 on jul 31<sup>th</sup>, 2021
- Machine learning vs Data Science on mei 30<sup>th</sup> 2021
- Awareness Training of SMK3 Depnaker PP 50 Tahun 2012 on aug 07<sup>th</sup>, 2021
- Awareness training of ISO 22000:2018 Food Safety Management System on aug 13<sup>th</sup>, 2021
- Workshop Internal Audit ISO 9001:2015 on Sep 5<sup>th</sup>, 2021
- Engineering Workshop-Mechatronic With Green Energy At UniSadhuGuna UIC- UTS Collage PIK Campus on Aug 24<sup>th</sup> 2021
- Method of analytical data with Microsoft Excel on Nov 18<sup>th</sup>, 2022
- Computer Certification on 12-17 Mei 2013 at SMK Karya Teknologi 2 Jatilawang and STIMIK AMIKOM Purwokerto
- Computer Certification on September 29<sup>th</sup> 2018 in Universitas Indraprasta PGRI Jakarta
- Online Training Preparation of documents ISO 37001:2016 on February 6<sup>th</sup>, 2023
- Awareness ISO 17025:2017 on 4<sup>th</sup> march 2023 at Teman Lab and Labtools.id

## ACHIEVEMENT

- Very Good graduate, 2021 in **Indraprasta University**